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From: Dumain, Sanford <SDumain@milberg.com>

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 3:29 PM

To: Snyder, Orin

Cc: 'rcalihan@calihanlaw.com’; 'peter@jsklaw.com’
Subject: RE: Correspondence from Orin Snyder
Attachments: Ceglia stip.pdf

Orin:

Calihan, Skivington and Milberg no long represent Mr. Ceglia. Pursuant to the local rules, we can withdraw
by stipulation or motion. Attached is a draft stipulation we would like you to sign, assuming that Ceglia,
Boland and Argentieri do so, which I anticipate will occur. Thanks.

Sandy

From: Snyder, Orin [OSnyder@gibsondunn.com]
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 12:01 PM

To: Dumain, Sanford

Cc: 'rcalihan@calihanlaw.com'; 'peter@jsklaw.com’
Subject: Re: Correspondence from Orin Snyder

Thanks
Sent from my BlackBerry

----- Original Message -----

From: Dumain, Sanford [mailto:SDumain@milberg.com]

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 10:55 AM

To: Snyder, Orin

Cc: rcalihan@calihanlaw.com <rcalihan@calihanlaw.com>; peter@jsklaw.com <peter@jsklaw.com>
Subject: Re: Correspondence from Orin Snyder

I told you I'd get back to you today.

On May 25, 2012, at 11:48 AM, "Snyder, Orin" <OSnyder@gibsondunn.com> wrote:

> It is a very simple question. Milberg appears to have abandoned recent pleadings filed with the Court. We
have a right to know the status of the representation. We await your response. If we do not receive
confirmation that Milberg is still representing the plaintiff, we will write to the Court and request judicial
intervention to obtain this information.

> Sent from my BlackBerry

>

> mee- Original Message -----

> From: Dumain, Sanford [mailto:SDumain@milberg.com]
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> Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 10:41 AM
>To: Snyder, Orin
> Cc: Rob Calihan <rcalihan@calihanlaw.com>; Peter Skivington

> (peter@jsklaw.com) <peter@jsklaw.com>

> Subject: RE: Correspondence from Orin Snyder
>

> Orin:

>

> trust you're not serious about sending a letter at midnight and demanding an answer within 12 hours on a
Friday before a holiday weekend. I'm not in the office today. I'll get back to you later today.

>

> Sandy.

>

>

> From: Benjamin, Matthew J. [MBenjamin@gibsondunn.com]

> Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 12:00 AM

> To: Dumain, Sanford; Young, Jennifer; Clark, Melissa;

> peter@jsklaw.com; rcalihan@calihanlaw.com

> Cc: Dean Boland (dean@bolandlegal.com); paul.argentieri@gmail.com;
> Snyder, Orin; Dupree Jr., Thomas H.; Southwell, Alexander; Aycock,

> Amanda M.; Terry Flynn

> Subject: Correspondence from Orin Snyder

>

> Counsel:

>

> Please find attached correspondence from Orin Snyder.

>

> Best,

> Matt

>

> Matthew J. Benjamin

>

> GIBSON DUNN

>

> Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP

> 200 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10166-0193 Tel +1 212.351.4079 e Fax +1
> 212.351.6279 MBenjamin@gibsondunn.com<mailto:MBenjamin@gibsondunn.com>
> ¢ www.gibsondunn.com<http://www.gibsondunn.com>

>

>
>

> This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in error, please
reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message.

> ========This electronic message transmission contains ATTORNEY
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>PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please erase all copies of the message and its attachments and notify sender
immediately. Thank You.




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

X
PAUL D. CEGLIA, : Civil Action No. 10-CV-00569 (RJA)
Plaintiff, : STIPULATION OF WITHDRAWAL
OF COUNSEL
VS.
MARK ELLIOT ZUCKERBURG and
FACEBOOK, INC.,
Defendants.
X

WHEREAS, Milberg LLP, Calihan Law PLLC, and Jones and Skivington, and
attorneys Sanford P. Dumain, Jennifer L. Young, Melissa Ryan Clark, Robert B. Calihan
and Peter K. Skivington (“Withdrawing Counsel””) have irreconcilable differences of
opinion with the client and co-counsel as to important strategic decisions in the conduct
of the litigation; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to NY Rules of Professional Conduct 1.16(c)(8), it is in the
best interest of the client for Withdrawing Counsel to cease their representation of
plaintiff; and

WHEREAS, the undersigned hereby stipulate and consent to the withdrawal of
Milberg LLP, Calihan Law PLLC, and Jones and Skivington, and attorneys Sanford P.
Dumain, Jennifer L. Young, Melissa Ryan Clark, Robert B. Calihan and Peter K.
Skivington, counsel of record for Plaintiff Paul D. Ceglia, pursuant to L.R. Civ. P.
83.2(d)(2); and

WHEREAS, Boland Legal and attorneys Dean Boland and Paul A. Argentieri

remain counsel of record for Plaintiff Paul D. Ceglia;



IT ISHEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED among the parties through their

undersigned counsel that Milberg LLP, Calihan Law PLLC, and Jones and Skivington,

and attorneys Sanford P. Dumain, Jennifer L. Young, Melissa Ryan Clark, Robert B.

Calihan and Peter K. Skivington are hereby withdrawn as counsel in this action.

This Stipulation may be executed in one or more counterparts. All executed

counterparts and each of them shall be deemed to be one and the same instrument.

Dated: May __, 2012

Attorneys for Defendants Mark Zuckerberg

and Facebook, Inc.

Attorneys for Plaintiff Paul Ceglia

Orin Snyder

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
Alexander H. Southwell

200 Park Avenue, 47" Floor
New York, NY 10166
Telephone:  (212) 351-4000
Facsimile: (212) 351-4035
osnyder@gibsondunn.com

Sanford P. Dumain, Esq.
Milberg LLP

Jennifer L. Young, Esq.
Melissa Ryan Clark

One Pennsylvania Plaza

New York, NY 10119, 49" Floor
Telephone:  (212) 594-5300
Facsimile: (212) 868-1229
sdumain@milberg.com
jyoung@milberg.com
mclark@milberg.com

Thomas H. Dupree, Jr.

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036
Telephone:  (202) 955-8500
Facsimile: (202) 467-0539
tdupree@gibsondunn.com

Robert B. Calihan

Calihan Law PLLC

16 West Main Street, Suite 761
Rochester, NY 14614
Telephone:  (585) 232-8291
Facsimile: (866) 533-4206
rcalihan@calihanlaw.com



Terrance P. Flynn

Harris Beach PLLC

726 Exchange Street, Suite 1000
Buffalo, NY 14210

Telephone:  (716) 200-5120
Facsimile: (716) 200-5201
tflynn@harrisbeach.com

IT IS SO ORDERED
Dated:

Peter K. Skivington

Jones & Skivington

31 Main Street

P.O. Box 129

Genesee, NY 14454
Telephone:  (585) 243-0313
Facsimile: (585) 243-3625
peter@jsklaw.com

Dean Boland

Boland Legal

1475 Warren Road

Unit 770724

18123 Sloane Avenue
Lakewood, OH 44107
Telephone:  (216) 236-8080
Facsimile: (866) 455-1267
dean@bolandlegal.com

Paul A. Argentieri

188 Main Street

Hornell, NY 14843
Telephone:  (607) 324-3232
Facsimile: (607) 324-6188
paul.argentieri@gmail.com

Plaintiff Paul D. Ceglia

Paul D. Ceglia

CLERK OF COURT


mailto:paul.argentieri@gmail.com



